January 21, 2015

% % % Meeting Notice * #* *

MEMORANDUM

To: All Members and Committee Staff
Committee on Natural Resources

From: The Honorable Rob Bishop, Chairman

Subject: Full Committee Organizational Meeting

The Committee on Natural Resources will hold its organizational meeting on Wednesday,
January 28, 2015, at 9:45 a.m., in Room 1324 Longworth House Office Building. The
purpose of this meeting is to consider Committee Rules and the Committee Oversight Plan for
114™ Congress, and appoint Committee staff.

If you need further information, please call Todd Ungerecht, Deputy Staff Director, Committee
on Natural Resources at (202) 225-2761.

Accommodations for individuals with disabilities, including assistive listening systems, interpreters, and materials in
alternate formats, may be arranged by contacting the Committee in advance of the scheduled event (4 business days
notice is requested) at voice (202) 225-2761; or 1324 Longworth House Office Building (HOB), Washington, D.C.
20515-6201.



